Public Notice of Meeting WILTON-LYNDEBOROUGH COOPERATIVE PUBLIC HEARING & SCHOOL BOARD MEETING & WORKSHOP

Tuesday, June 27, 2023

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative M/H School 6:30 p.m.

Videoconferencing: meet.google.com/rhs-qxfq-xny

Audio: +1 530-500-4187 PIN: 413 060 712#

All videoconferencing options may be subject to modifications. Please check <u>www.sau63.org</u> for the latest information.

- I. CALL TO ORDER-Dennis Golding-Chair
- II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
- III. PUBLIC HEARING-UNANTICIPATED REVENUE RSA 198:20-b
- IV. FINANCE COMMITTEE SCOPE & PURPOSE
- V. NHSBA CALL FOR RESOLUTIONS
- VI. RESIGNATIONS/APPOINTMENTS/LEAVES
 - a. FYI-New Hire-Chrissy Morrissey-Paraprofessional-FRES
 - b. FYI-New Hire-Jamin LaPonsie-Instructional Aide-LCS
 - c. Resignation-Samantha Thapa-ABA
 - d. Resignation-Allison Blondin-MS Math Teacher-WLC
 - e. Appointment-Sophia Menke-1st Grade Teacher-FRES
 - f. Appointments for July
- VII. PUBLIC COMMENTS: This is the public's opportunity to speak to items on the agenda. In the interest of preserving individual privacy and due process rights, the Board requests that comments (including complaints) regarding individual employees or students be directed to the Superintendent in accord with the processes set forth in School Board Policies KE, KEB and BEDH.
- VIII. NON-PUBLIC SESSION RSA 91-A: 3 II (C)
 - i. Review the nonpublic minutes
 - ii. Superintendent Evaluation
- IX. ADJOURNMENT
- X. SCHOOL BOARD WORKSHOP
 - School Board Goals/Vision
 - Board Operations/Roles & Responsibilities

INFORMATION: Next School Board Meeting-August 8, 6:30 PM at WLC



RESOLUTION SUBMISSION PROCESS:

Each NHSBA member-school board is allowed to submit one or more proposed resolutions. Proposals may be a new resolution or may seek to amend any current NHSBA resolution. Each member-school board may send one voting delegate to the Annual Delegate Assembly, however any and all board members are invited to attend.

All submitted and proposed resolutions will be brought forward to the NHSBA Board of Directors, whereupon the Board of Directors will make a recommendation to either support passage or not support passage of the proposal. This recommendation is advisory only. If the Board of Directors supports passage of the proposed resolution, it will then be presented to the Delegate for discussion and vote. If the Board of Directors does not recommend the passage of the proposed resolution, the proposal may still be brought forward for discussion and vote if the proposed resolution is moved and seconded.

Google Form Link to Submit a Proposed Resolution

Link to Current NHSBA Resolutions

dead for per lutron The deadline for submitting proposals is the close of business Friday, July 28, 2023. It is imperative that proposed resolutions are submitted before the deadline so that other school boards have an opportunity to discuss and decide their position prior to the 2023 Annual Delegate Assembly Sct. Oct. 14,23 Delegate Assembly.

Please contact NHSBA Executive Director, Barrett M. Christina at bchristina@nhsba.org or (603) 228-2061, if you have any questions. Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District School Administrative Unit #63

192 Forest Road Lyndeborough, NH 03082 603-732-9227

Peter Weaver Superintendent of Schools Ned Pratt
Director of Student Support Services

Kristie LaPlante Business Administrator

To: Samantha Thapa FROM: Peter Weaver DATE: June 14, 2023 RE: Resignation

In accordance with Policy GCQC:

"A resignation by a licensed employee who is under contract to the school should be submitted to the Superintendent. Said resignation of a licensed employee may take effect on a date approved by the Superintendent acting as agent of the School Board.

I am in receipt of your email dated June 13 that you intend to resign your position as ABA Therapist effective at the end of this school year.

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District provides a safe and educational environment that promotes student exploration, critical thinking and responsible citizenship.

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District School Administrative Unit #63

192 Forest Road Lyndeborough, NH 03082 603-732-9227

Peter Weaver Superintendent of Schools Ned Pratt
Director of Student Support Services

Kristie LaPlante Business Administrator

To: Allison Blondin FROM: Peter Weaver DATE: June 20, 2023 RE: Resignation

In accordance with Policy GCQC:

"A resignation by a licensed employee who is under contract to the school should be submitted to the Superintendent. Said resignation of a licensed employee may take effect on a date approved by the Superintendent acting as agent of the School Board.

I am in receipt of your email dated June 19 that you intend to resign your position as MS Math Teacher effective at the end of this school year.

Wilton-Lyndeborough Cooperative School District provides a safe and educational environment that promotes student exploration, critical thinking and responsible citizenship.